# **CONSTANTIN GABRIEL**

## **Chief Engineer unlimited**

Email: constgabriel@yahoo.com

Phone no: +40 722 848 716 Curent location – Romania

DOB: 30/07/1968

Nationality: Romania (EU Passport)
Full clean international driving license

Marital Status: Married Languages - Fluent English

# **LICENCE and CERTIFICATES:**

- Chief Engineer III/2 Unlimited Merchant Shipping COC.
- Endorsements Chief Engineer III/2 Unlimited (Romanian, Cayman Is.)
- STCW 2010 Refreshers
- Advanced Fire- Fighting
- Survival Craft
- Seafarer Medical Certificate (ENG1)
- STCW 95 Medical Care Code, Section A-VI/
- HELM Human Element, Leadership and Management
- Security Awareness Training

# **PROFILE:**

With over 10 years' experience as a marine engineer, in the yachting industry, I feel I am well placed to bring experience and insight into my next challenge. I am a highly competent, I have demonstrated excellent communication and problem-solving skills over the years. I am looking for a rotational Chief Engineer position on 50m+ yacht.

#### **SKILLS:**

- Expert technical / trouble shooting experience, strong
- ISM, ISPS and IDEA maintenance software experience
- Class/Flag survey experience
- Electrical skills,
- Knowledge of contractors
- Excellent planning for preventative maintenance
- Advanced knowledge of all systems on board: engines, generators, water makers, electrical, refrigeration, air conditioning, computers, hydraulics, sanitation
- Ability to prioritize and organize
- Ability to delegate and train
- KNX lighting programming software experience



#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:**

- > 15<sup>th</sup> January 2022- 5<sup>th</sup> December 2022 MY Wedge Too 64m, Chief Engineer, Caterpillar 3512 Main engines
- Manage and train 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3th engineers
- In charge of all machinery and equipment on board, regular testing and maintenance
- > 16<sup>th</sup> Feb 2020-14th January 2022 –MY SAPPHIRE 74m, Chief Engineer, MTU 4000 series Main engines
- ISM, ISPS and IDEA implementation
- Manage and train the 2<sup>nd</sup> engineer
- In charge of all machinery and equipment on board, regular testing and maintenance
- Dry dock, overseen many technical upgrades and 10 years survey
- > 16th Mar 2016 –30th Jan 2020-MY SEA DREAM 43 meters, Chief Engineer, Caterpillar 3512B Main engines
  - Manage and train other engineer
- In charge of all machinery and equipment on board, regular testing and maintenance. Caterpillar generators, low voltage and bridge electrical maintenance etc.
- Overseen many technical upgrades and a 5-year survey.
- Winter layup periods in Villanova, Spain, during which refit and paint the Engine Room
- New PMS implemented
- 5th Aug 2015-15th Nov 2015 MV FORBIN (LPG tanker) 100m, 2<sup>nd</sup>Engineer, Makita Main engine
- Manage and train other engineers, M.E maintenance and regular testing, A.O.T./ water ballasting system maintenance
- Responsible for the maintenance of the lifeboats engines, supervised a team of 5 workers
- > 10<sup>th</sup>Jan 2015-5<sup>th</sup>June 2015-MV PHILIPINNE (LPG tanker)100m, 2<sup>nd</sup>Engineer, Akasaka Main engine
  - Manage and train other engineers
  - Regular testing and maintenance M.E and generators engines
  - Supervising all equipment from ECR, boilers, stabilizers, freshwater generators, fuel loading and transferring etc.
- 20th May 2014 25th Aug 2014 M/Y FALCON -31 metres, Chief Engineer, Mack Main engines
- Regular testing and maintenance Mack engines and all equipment on board

# > 3th March2011 –6th May 2014 M/Y ALASKA-44metres, 2<sup>nd</sup> Engineer, Caterpillar Main engines

- In charge of all machineries and equipment on board, regular testing and maintenance. Caterpillar generators, low voltage and bridge electrical maintenance etc.
- Nov 2007-Nov 2010 M/Y ALASKA-44 metre, Ass. Engineer/2<sup>nd</sup>Eng., Caterpillar Main engines
- Life boat engines and tenders usual maintenance, oil change, oil and fuel filters, water maker, chill plant, sewage plant etc.
- Feb 2007-Aug 2007 -P/V DELMA-85 metres, Ass Engineer, Caterpillar Main engines
- Maintained, repaired and supervised all installation from engine room. Have done watch duties in engine room as well in charge of the diesel generators, air con. and refrigerators compressors.
- Aug 2005- Feb 2007 P/V ALYSIA-85metres, Ass. Engineer, Caterpillar Main engines
- Maintained, repaired and supervised all installation from engine room. Have done watch duties in engine room as well in charge of the diesel generators, air con. and refrigerators compressors.

Dec 2004-Apr 2005
 P/V ANNALIESE-85 metres, Bosun
 Sept 2004-Dec 2004
 M/Y PRINCESS TANYA-40 metres, Bosun
 CARGO SHIPS > 20000 dtw, Helsman, Fitter

# **EDUCATION:**

- 2004-2008 Maritime University Constanta/Romania, Electrical engineering, electromechanical profile
- > 1983-1987 Maritime College

## **HOBBIES OR INTERESTS:**

I am interested in outdoor sports, snowboarding, hiking, cycling, diving and snorkeling. I also fix and upgrade classic cars and motorbikes when I am home.

## **CONTACTS FOR REFERENCES:**

APOSTOLOS APOSTOLIDES: apostolos@a1yachting.com Technical manager A1: +30 6951951605

JOHN WISDEN: johnwisden@hotmail.com Captain: +34 661572043; +33 627806274

> STEVE LENTON: stevielenton@gmail.com

Captain: +447728936229

> TEODORU DANIEL: captain@monaco-yachts.com

Captain: +33768766466

> LEONID MATKOVSKY: orera@bigmir.net

Captain: +37 259805931

Written references and copies of certifications are available upon request.